
From: Andrea Hubbard 
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:47 AM 
To: 'apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov'; 'apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov' 
Cc: Desiree Honore Thomas; Angela McCulloch; INACTIVE - Matthew Darouse 

(OGC); Lawanna Green 
Subject: R.S. 49:968K Report: DOA Office of State Uniform Payroll 
 

Good morning, 
 
The Division of Administration - Office of State Uniform Payroll (OSUP) hereby submits its 
report of rulemaking and fee adoptions in 2019 to the Speaker of the House and the Senate 
President, in accordance with R.S. 49:968(K). Specifically, we report as follows: 

1. OSUP amended LAC 4:III.Chapter 11 (State Combined Charitable Campaign).  The final 
rule was published in the August 2019 LA Register.  In addition, OSUP published a Notice 
of Intent proposing to adopt LAC 4:III.Chapter 13 (Rulemaking Petitions).  This was also 
published in the August 2019 LA Register.  The final rule should be published in the 
March 2020 LA Register.   

2. OSUP did not propose any fee adoption, increase, or decrease in 2019. 
3. OSUP did not receive any petition or submission pursuant to R.S. 49:953(C) in 2019. 

Accordingly, no agency responses by OSUP were needed. 
4. OSUP did conduct a public hearing in accordance with R.S. 49:953(C) in 2019, but no 

interested persons attended, and no comments were received.  
 
Please advise if you have any questions or seek OSUP’s participation in a public hearing to 
review this report. 
 
Thank you.  
 

 
 
Andrea P. Hubbard 
Director, Louisiana Office of State Uniform Payroll 
(225) 342-0718 

 
 

 

 


